
From: Weather
To: Members HMX-1 TRIP G ALL
Cc: Weather;
Subject: Weather: Paris Rehearsal
Date: Friday, November 9, 2018 11:23:21 AM
Attachments: Paris Planning Weather 09 Nov 2018.pdf

Good evening,
 
Attached is the planning weather forecast for Paris. 
 
In the morning, expect vis/cigs as low as 1 mile and 500ft and bands of moderate rain for Paris and
Belleau Wood from 04-09L.  By late morning, ceilings will begin to lift to around 1,000-1,500ft and
precip will begin to taper off becoming intermittent light rain by 12L.  However, the potential for
periods of moderate rain dropping ceilings below 1,000ft will remain until mid-day.  Visibility in rain
showers should range between 3-5SM, dropping as low as 2SM in areas of moderate rainfall.
 
Please let us know if there are any questions, thank you.
 
Very Respectfully,
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From:
To:

Members HMX-1 Ops Cell;

USMC WHMO/HMX-1; Members HMX-1 TRIP G ALL; Members WHMO MILAIDES
Cc: Weather

Subject: Weather: Paris Outlook
Date: Friday, November 9, 2018 9:58:12 AM

Ladies and Gentlemen,
 
BLUF: Expect mist, low ceilings, and rain showers for Paris and Belleau Wood by tonight lasting
throughout the weekend with bands of moderate rain showers and potential mission-limiting ceilings
for the lift on Saturday.
 
For Paris tonight, expect isolated rain showers by 11pm as a swath of moisture ahead of an
approaching frontal system pushes into the Northern Seaboard of France. Light rain showers will
persist overnight through much of the day Saturday, with periods of moderate showers after 01L
lasting through the late morning. Gusty surface winds will set in tonight and last through tomorrow
morning, with sustained winds ranging 12-15kt and gusts up to 25kt out of the south. Temps will be
in the mid 50s for the remainder of today.   
 
Expect potential mission limiting conditions on Saturday, as an influx of low-level moisture will aid
in the formation of ceiling/visibility restrictions. In the morning, expect vis/cigs as low as 1 mile and
500ft and bands of moderate rain for Paris and lift locations from 04-09L.  By late morning, ceilings
will begin to lift to around 1,000-1,500ft and precip will begin to taper off becoming intermittent
light rain by 12L.  However, the potential for periods of moderate rain dropping ceilings below
1,000ft will remain until mid-day.  Visibility in rain showers should range between 3-5SM, dropping
as low as 2SM in areas of moderate rainfall.  Temps will range from the mid 40s to 50s.
 
Intermittent light rain showers are expected to continue overnight Saturday and throughout the day
Sunday. Additionally, expect mist to develop across the region by 03L, clearing by 08L. Temps will
be in the low to mid 50s.
 
CONFIDENCE: We have high confidence at this time, models continue to agree on impacts for the
Paris region this weekend. However, exact timing and intensity of impacts will depend on the speed
and movement of the approaching low pressure system.  Currently, we are projecting light
precipitation after 12L through 16L on Saturday.  With that said, if the movement of this system
alters, there will be potential for moderate showers with lower ceilings during the lifts and the visit
to Belleau Wood. We will continue to monitor and refine the forecast as we approach game day.
 
Please let us know if you have any questions, thank you.

Very Respectfully,
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From:
To:
Subject: Re: BAD WX Call
Date: Saturday, November 10, 2018 5:56:46 AM

Thank you,

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 10, 2018, at 11:51 AM, 
wrote:

Speaking with WX at Belleau Wood LZ, and in the rear... WX will not support
today’s flight. Please let me know if you need anything else from me. I will be the
Command Pilot today and tonight. 

FOUO: This e-mail contains information relating to military
plans/operations and is related solely to the internal personnel rules and
practices of HMX-1.  The enclosed records are exempt under U.S. code § 552
and not meant for further dissemination.  Disclosure of this record and the
contained information requires direct consultation/referral from HMX-1.
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From:
To: Members HMX-1 Marine One Lifts
Subject: BAD WX Call Paris to Belleau Wood
Date: Saturday, November 10, 2018 6:14:54 AM

I made a bad WX Call for today’s Lift. We have a USAF weather SNCO at Belleau Wood,
and have been in contact with the French as well as Presidential Wx in the rear. Wx will not
support today’s mission. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Very Respectfully,

FOUO: This e-mail contains information relating to military plans/operations and is
related solely to the internal personnel rules and practices of HMX-1.  The enclosed
records are exempt under U.S. code § 552 and not meant for further dissemination. 
Disclosure of this record and the contained information requires direct
consultation/referral from HMX-1.
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